

# Barrenjoey High School

## P & C Association

### Minutes of Meeting Wednesday 1st June 6.30pm

1. **In Attendance** – Flavia Julius, David Moss, Melanie Moss, Rebekah Chandler, Paige Davis, Terina Gill-Durrenberger, Raelee Hill, Jenny Parkes, Selina Woods, Felix Williamson, Vanessa Edwards, Amber McDonnell, Claire Dwight, Emma Van Wanrooy, Stephanie Stoddard, Emma Garland
2. **Apologies** – Mark Robinson, Rob Clements,
3. **Previous Minutes** – Approved by Terina Gill-Durrenberger, Paige Davis
4. **Correspondence** - Nil
5. **SRC Report**  
Report from SRC leader on initiatives they're undertaking this year - Hannah Pepper attended until end of his presentation only
6. **Principals Report**  
As per Mark Robinson report
7. **Presidents Report**  
As per David Moss report
8. **P&C Sub Committee Report** – all financials and details in the agenda
  - 8.1 **Finance** – see President's report
  - 8.2 **Canteen & Uniform Store** – see President's report
9. **Fundraising**  
Discussions over fundraising future events. Multiple ideas raised, to be explored at further meetings.
10. **General Business** – New membership encouraged.  
Survey discussion to obtain community sentiment over mobile phones.

**Next meeting – Wednesday 10 August 2022**